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11 June 2010

Ms. Molly Frisbie

San Diego Gas & Electric Company
8316 Century Park Court, CP-21G
San Diego, California 92123

Subject: Addendum No. 1 to Geotechnical Investigation
Sunrise Powerlink Project
230 kV Underground
Alpine, California

Dear Ms. Frisbie:

Geosyntec Consultants (Geosyntec) respectfully provides the San Diego Gas & Electric
Company (SDG&E) this addendum to our report titled “Geotechnical Investigation, Sunrise
Powerlink Project, 230 kV Underground, Alpine, California,” dated 18 June 2009. We recently
reviewed our project file and discovered a sentence that should have been removed when the
report was finalized. The sentence is found in Section 5.3 and reads “Additional MFAD design
recommendations for the cable pole at the east end of the underground portion of the alignment
will be provided in an addendum report following the completion of field explorations at the
cable pole location.” The sentence should be struck since field exploration at this location had
been completed and recommendations had been presented in the final report.

We appreciate the opportunity to provide geotechnical support to the project. If you have any
questions or need further assistance, please contact the undersigned at (858) 674-6559.

Sincerely,
Alexander J. ,C.E.G. 2249 teven M. FitZwilliam, G.E. 25¢F

Project Engineering Geologist Associate, Geotechnical Engifiegy
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